Town Of Simsbury

933 HOPMEADOW STREET SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070

Office of Planning and Community Development

Date: May 1, 2020
To: Historic District Commission
From: Michael Glidden CFM CZEO

Director of Planning and Community Development

Re: Application #20-01 Ethan M. Girard & Jessica M. Dabkowski, Owner/Applicant; for
a Certificate of Appropriateness for the installation of a fence on the property located at
93 East Weatogue Street (Assessor’'s Map H12, Block 107 Lot 019R). Zone R-15

The resident of 93 East Weatogue Street is seeking approval for the installation of a fence. Below is
an aerial photograph illustrating the existing conditions:

The applicant has provided a drawing that illustrates the approximate location for the proposed
fence. The fence will be visible from the public right of way. The applicant has provided photos
illustrating materials and type of fencing that will be installed.
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